

IN1 - Recommendations Local Traffic Committee 21 June 2017

INFRASTRUCTURE

IN1

Recommendations Local Traffic Committee – 21 June 2017

257634

TRIM 1087

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

- The Local Traffic Committee agenda was issued electronically on 14 June 2017 to consider a number of reports for traffic management in the Wollondilly Local Government Area. The agenda papers were also distributed to all Councillors.
- Responses from Committee Members were collated and are reported in the Minutes.
- This report recommends the adoption of the recommendations of the Local Traffic Committee meeting of 21 June 2017.

REPORT

BACKGROUND

The Local Traffic Committee is a Technical Committee of Roads and Maritime Services (RMS). The Committee operates under the authority conferred to Council by the RMS under the Transport Administration Act 1988.

Council has been delegated certain powers from the RMS, with regard to traffic matters upon its local roads. A condition of this delegation is that Council must take into account the Traffic Committee recommendations.

There are four permanent members of the Traffic Committee, each of whom has a single vote only. The members are representatives of the NSW Police Force, the RMS, the Local State Member of Parliament (for the location of the issue to be voted upon) and a representative of Council.

CONSULTATION

Refer to Local Traffic Committee Agenda details included in the minutes.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The proposals for Council projects contained within the Traffic Committee Agenda are able to be funded from Council's current budget allocations.

ATTACHMENTS

The Minutes of the Local Traffic Committee meeting of 21 June 2017 have been distributed and are available in the Mayor's Office and are on the Council website: <http://www.wollondilly.nsw.gov.au/council/meetings/council-committees-and-advisory-groups/traffic-committee/traffic-committee-meeting-documents/date/256>.

IN1 - Recommendations Local Traffic Committee 21 June 2017

RECOMMENDATION

That Council resolve to adopt the Recommendations of the Local Traffic Committee Meeting of 21 June 2017 as follows:

1. Proposed Stop sign and linemarking at Silica Road/Remembrance Driveway, Yanderra

52

TRIM 1598

- That Council endorse the implementation of a Stop Sign Control, and install linemarking at the junction of Silica Road and Remembrance Driveway, Yanderra. The hold line should be moved forward so that it is in line with the edge.

2. Proposed linemarking modification on Woodbridge Road, Menangle

52

TRIM 1598

- That Council endorse the linemarking modifications on Woodbridge Road, Menangle as shown in the Minutes of the Local Traffic Committee Meeting held electronically 21 June 2017.
- The modification works to be listed on the priority list for consideration in preparing the 2017/18 works program, subject to availability of resources.

3. Proposed linemarking modification on Wilton Park Road, Wilton

52

TRIM 1598

- That Council endorse the linemarking modifications on Wilton Park Road, Wilton as shown in the Minutes of the Local Traffic Committee Meeting held electronically 21 June 2017.
- The modification works to be listed on the priority list for consideration in preparing the 2017/18 works program, subject to availability of resources.

IN1 - Recommendations Local Traffic Committee 21 June 2017

4. Proposed linemarking on Werombi Road, Werombi

52

TRIM 1598

- That Council endorse the linemarking modifications on Werombi Road from Werombi to Brownlow Hill as shown in the Minutes of the Local Traffic Committee Meeting held electronically 21 June 2017.
- The modification works to be listed on the priority list for consideration in preparing the 2017/18 works program, subject to availability of resources.

5. Proposed linemarking modification on Mowbray Park Road, Mowbray Park

52

TRIM 1598

- That Council endorse the linemarking modifications on Mowbray Park Road, Mowbray Park as shown in the Minutes of the Local Traffic Committee Meeting held electronically 21 June 2017.
- The modification works to be listed on the priority list for consideration in preparing the 2017/18 works program, subject to availability of resources.

6. Proposed linemarking modification on Oaks Road, Thirlmere

52

TRIM 1598

- That Council endorse the linemarking modifications on Oaks Road, Thirlmere as shown in the Minutes of the Local Traffic Committee Meeting held electronically 21 June 2017.
- The modification works to be listed on the priority list for consideration in preparing the 2017/18 works program, subject to availability of resources.

7. Proposed linemarking modification on Moreton Park Road, Menangle to Douglas Park

52

TRIM 1598

- That Council endorse the linemarking modifications on Moreton Park Road from Menangle to Douglas Park as shown in the Minutes of the Local Traffic Committee Meeting held electronically 21 June 2017.
- The modification works to be listed on the priority list for consideration in preparing the 2017/18 works program, subject to availability of resources.

IN1 - Recommendations Local Traffic Committee 21 June 2017

8. **Proposed linemarking modification on Mayfarm Road, Brownlow Hill**
52 TRIM 1598
- That Council endorse the linemarking modifications on Mayfarm Road, Brownlow Hill as shown in the Minutes of the Local Traffic Committee Meeting held electronically 21 June 2017.
 - The modification works to be listed on the priority list for consideration in preparing the 2017/18 works program, subject to availability of resources.
9. **Proposed Give Way control at both approaches to Broughton Pass Bridge, Wilton**
52 TRIM 1598
- That Council endorse the implementation of Give Sign Control at both approaches to the bridge at Broughton Pass and install associate line markings to improve safe bridge crossing.
10. **Proposed Macarthur Collegians Cycling Club (MCCC) – 2017/2018 Cycling Races on Moreton Park Rd, Menangle**
52 TRIM 2487
- That consent is granted to Macarthur Collegians Cycling Club to use Moreton Park Rd, Menangle to conduct cycling races for a period up to 30 June 2018 subject to the requirements for the issue of a permit for “Road Event – Road Closure” prior to each individual race event.
11. **Dam Fest 2017 at Warragamba on Sunday 15 October – Request for Road Closure**
52 TRIM2487
- That Council approve the road closure of a section of Farnsworth Avenue, West of junction with Warradale Road at Warragamba between the hours of 5:00am to 6:30pm on Sunday, 15 October 2017 subject to the requirements for the issue of a permit for “Road Event – Road Closure”.